LEKWA-TEEMANE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY "NW 396"



DRAFT SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 2011/2012

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	
NO	CONTENTS	PAGE
1.	FOREWORD BY MAYOR	3
2.	INTRODUCTION	4
2.1	MFMA LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENTS	4
3.	TOP LAYER SDBIP and INDICATORS	5
4.	LINKING THE IDP and THE BUDGET	5
5.	REPORTING ON THE SDBIP	5-6
5.1	MONTHLY REPORTING	6
5.2	QUARTERLY REPORTING	6
5.3	MID-YEAR REPORTING	6
6.	THEMATIC AREA: BASIC SERVICES	7-9
6.1	BASIC SERVICES SCORE CARD	9-21
7.	THEMATIC AREA: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	21-23
7.1	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SCORE CARD	23-26
8.	THEMATIC AREA: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION, INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR MATTERS	27-29
8.1	: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION, INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR MATTERS SCORE CARD	29-36
9.	THEMATIC AREA: FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY	36-39
9.1	FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY SCORE CARD	39-42
10.	THEMATIC AREA: GOVERNACE, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND INTERGOVERMENTAL RELATIONS	42-44
10.1	GOVERNACE, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND INTERGOVERMENTAL RELATIONS SCORE CARD	44-49
11.	THEMATIC AREA: SPATIAL RATIONAL AND ENVIROMENTAL MATTERS	50-52
12.	THEMATIC AREA: COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES SCORE CARD	52-59
13.	CROSS CUTTING ISSUES	60

1. FOREWORD BY MAYOR

Our Service Delivery and Budget Implementation (SDBIP) commit Lekwa-Teemane Local Municipality to meeting specific service delivery and budget spending targets for the 2011/12 financial year. It is a detailed plan of how will raise this money (through rates and service charges) and how we will spend it (with timelines, specific amounts, and on which specific projects or departments) in order to render quality services to community of Lekwa-Teemane Local Municipality. It further provides a detailed outline of how we will on a quarterly basis implement and report on (service delivered) the objectives as set out in our IDP.

Our IDP is agreed upon between local government and residents of Lekwa-Teemane through the IDP representative forum meetings that were held with the community to ensure that we plan and prioritise together. Our SDBIP gives expression to the IDP which means community needs are taken into account when developing the one year operational plan of the municipality. In ensuring that we deliver quality services to the community we need sector departments, district municipality to come on board in terms of delivering because we as Lekwa-Teemane Municipality cannot address problems in schools, or in the South African Police Services and provision of bulk water supply, just to give examples. These are under control of the Provincial, National Government and also District Municipality as our IDP is guided by the Constitution which gives effect to the specific powers and responsibilities to local government.

We want to make our services and investments in infrastructure, tourism in a way that will make Lekwa-Teemane more attractive to investors and also attractive municipality to live, work and invest. As we all know that investment induces employment opportunities and majority, especially the poor and unemployed will benefit from infrastructure investment stimulus in terms of job creation. If we don't invest now in better services, infrastructure and tourism we will not receive any new developments especially new job opportunities.

CIr R.M MAKODI

2. INTRODUTION

The development of Service Delivery and Budget Implementation (SDBIP's) is a requirement under Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) and gives effect to the Municipality's Integrated Development Plan (IDP) and annual budget. The SDBIP is an expression of the objectives of the municipality, in quantifiable outcomes that will be implemented by the administration for the financial period from 01 July 2011 to 30 June 2012. The SDBIP includes the service delivery targets and performance indicators for each quarter that should be linked to the performance agreements of senior management. These are vital to the implementation and entrenchment of our performance management system. The SDBIP facilitates accountability and transparency of the municipal administration and managers to the council and councillors to the community. It also fosters the management, implementation and monitoring of the budget, the performance of top management and the achievement of the strategic objectives as laid out in the IDP.

The SDBIP enables the Municipal Manager to monitor the performance of senior managers, the Mayor to monitor the performance of the Municipal Manager and for the community to monitor the performance of the municipality as each activity contains outputs, outcomes and timeframes. The SDBIP is compiled on an annual basis and includes a 3 year capital budget programme. The SDBIP is yet another step forward to increase the principle of democratic and accountable local government as enshrined in Section 152 (a) of the Constitution.

The SDBIP is in essence the management and implementation tool which sets inyear information such as quarterly service delivery and monthly budget targets and links each service delivery output to the budget of the municipality. It further indicates the responsibilities and outputs for each of the senior managers and the top management team, the resources to be used and the deadlines set for the relevant activities.

2.1 MFMA LEGISLATIVES REQUIREMENTS

In terms of section 53 (1) (c) of the MFMA, the SDBIP is defined as a detailed plan approved by the Mayor of the Municipality for implementing the municipality's delivery of services and its annual budget, and which must indicate the following:

- (a) Projections for each month of-Revenue collected by source; and Operational and capital expenditure, by vote
- (b) Service Delivery Targets and performance indicators for each quarter, and
- (c) Other matters prescribed

According to section 53 of the MFMA, the Mayor is expected to approve the SDBIP within 28 days after the approval of the budget. This section requires him or her to take all reasonable steps to ensure that the SDBIP is approved within 28 days. In addition, the Mayor must ensure that the revenue and expenditure projections for each month and the service delivery targets and performance indicators as set out in the SDBIP are circulated or made public within 14 days after its approval.

3. TOP LAYER SDBIP and INDICATORS

The SDBIP is required to include targets for the activities that will be undertaken, for physical and measurable progress as well as financially. The top-layer SDBIP includes measurable performance objectives in the form of the service delivery targets and performance indicators that are provided to the community, that is, what impacts it seeks to achieve. These are drawn from the IDP programmes, services and activities that are relevant to each specific directorate as well as the statutory plans that the Directorates are responsible for. The SDBIP's therefore are key mechanisms for monitoring the different responsibilities and targets that each Directorate must fulfil in meeting service delivery needs provided to the community.

The SDBIP is conceptualised or defined as a layered plan, with consolidated service targets and quarterly to annual deadlines and linking those targets to senior management. The Municipal Manager's scorecard represents the consolidation of all the Municipal's detailed performance indicators and service delivery targets as contained in each Directorate's SDBIP. The community and stakeholders can review these targets and performance during the IDP processes.

4. LINKING THE IDP and THE BUDGET

Integrated Development Planning requires many different planning processes in order to be brought together. In terms of linking service delivery and budget implementation plans of the individual directorate in the municipality with the other planning processes in the IDP, the directorates routinely produce operational plans, capital plans, annual budgets, institutional and HR plans, etc to take the IDP forward. Clearly it is not feasible to include all of this detail within the IDP document.

The budget is allocated against the different Directorates within the municipality and also the thematic areas as contained in the IDP of Lekwa Teemane Local Municipality. Corporate objectives with measurable key performance indicators and targets are identified. The operational planning process undertaken at Directorate and sub-directorate levels yields objectives with indicators, targets and resource allocation (includes budgets) at these various levels.

5. REPORTING ON THE SDBIP

Directors report to the Municipal Manager on a monthly basis. The reports must reflect whether key performance indicators and performance targets of the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plans are achieved.

The reasons for under performance, deviations and other challenges must be clearly spelt out, as well as measures to address under performance.

Copies of these reports are made available to the internal audit which make comments and report to the Municipal Manager. These reports are tabled at a management meeting before they are tabled at the various political committees established to assist the Mayor.

Council Committees discuss these reports and make recommendations to the Mayor. The Audit Committee receives reports from the internal audit division through the Municipal Manager and makes recommendations to Council quarterly.

Council receives performance reports from the Mayor, accompanied by the Audit committee report at the end of every quarter. Council reports twice per annum to the community through mechanisms determined by it through its community participation and communication policy.

Council also reports annually to the Office of the Auditor General and the MEC responsible for local government in the province.

5.1 MONTHLY REPORTING

Section 71 of MFMA stipulates that reporting on actual revenue targets and spending against the budget should occur on a monthly basis. This reporting must be conducted by the accounting officer of a municipality no later 10 working days, after the end of the month.

5.2 QUARTERLY REPORTING

Section 52 (d) of the MFMA compels the mayor to submit a report to the council on the implementation of the budget and the financial state of the municipality within 30 days of the end of each quarter. The quarterly performance projections captured in the SDBIP form the basis for the Mayor's quarterly report.

5.3 MID-YEAR REPORTING

Section 72 (1) (a) of the MFMA outlines the requirements for mid-year reporting. The accounting officer is required by the 25^{th} January of each year to assess the performance of the municipality during the first half of the year.

6. THEMATIC AREA 1: BASIC SERVICES

Analysis: In terms of sanitation the municipality still has 228 buckets in Boitumelong. The Christiana Town and a section of Bloemhof are still using the septic tank systems. The total number is 705. Certain sections within the municipality still experiences problems of incomplete sewer projects. These projects were funded and managed by the District Municipality.

Refuse are collected in the entire Lekwa-Teemane. New establishments within the municipal area still need dustbins. The municipality experience a problem regarding illegal dumping at street corners and vacant stands. Skip bins are needed to address the problem of illegal dumping within the municipal area. The municipal machinery is very old and needs to be replaced.

At present the supply of water to both Bloemhof and Christiana is under severe pressure. Problems start at the abstraction points, then move to the purification plants and then on to the reservoirs, This is the result of new extensions being supplied with water and waterborne sanitation and not taking into account the capacity to supply sufficient water.

The sanitation service is currently also stretched to the limits as blockages regularly occur due to foreign objects being dumped into the system. Especially in Biotumelong the diameter of sewerage pipelines is not sufficient to deal with the large volumes.

In Christiana, Bloemhof and Geluksoord the electricity networks are old and in a dilapidated condition and needs urgent attention. Boitumelong Extension 5 should be electrified by Eskom in the 2011/12 financial year.

Both the tar, gravel and paved streets in Lekwa-Teemana are relatively old and designed many years ago and cannot cope with the increased volume and weight of the traffic that uses these roads on a daily basis and needs urgent attention.

THEMATIC AREA	Basic Services	
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (2009-2014)		nme to build social and economic infrastructure ource Management and use
10 POINT PLAN		nd quality of basic services for all people in terms of water, sanitation, electricity, and and disaster management. (Infrastructure Services)
NATIONAL PRIORITY	An efficient, competitive and responsive economic infrastructure	 Role of Local Government Ring-fence water, electricity and sanitation functions so as to facilitate cost-reflecting pricing of these services Ensure urban spatial plans provide for commuter rail corridors, as well as other modes of public transport Maintain and expand water purification works and waste water treatment works in line with growing demand
OUTCOMES (2011/16)	Environmental assets and natural resources that are well protected and	 Cities to prepare to receive the devolved public transport function Improve maintenance of municipal road networks Develop and implement water management plans to reduce water losses Ensure effective maintenance and rehabilitation of infrastructure Run water and electricity saving awareness campaigns Ensure proper management of municipal commonage and urban open spaces Ensure development does not take place on wetlands
DISTRICT OBJECTIVES (2011-2016)		ne full range of social and economic infrastructure services to the needy 500 people) within the next five years (2011-2016)
STRATEGIES		
		vant spheres of government, private sector and the respective communities to co- ructure services in the District.
Objectives (2011-2016)		Strategy(s)
To deliver sustainable essenti water, sanitation, electricity a Teemane communities.		Strategy(s)
		<u>Water</u> :

Facilitation of water supply to 1000 erven in Geluksoord ext 2. Facilitation of the upgrading of Raw water abstraction in Bloemhof Facilitation of the upgrading of Water Purification works in Bloemhof Facilitation of the rehabilitation of Raw Water abstraction and irrigation Channels in Christiana

Maintenance of raw water channels.

Management and monitoring of water quality.

Sanitation

Facilitate the waterborne sewer connections in Christiana. Upgrading of sewer Pump Station and pumping mains in Bloemhof. Facilitation of sanitation to 1000 housholds in Geluksoord ext 2.

Waste management

Establishment of land Fill Sites Bloemhof. Establishment of land Fill Sites Christiana

Electricity

Sustain supply of electricity to Christiana, Bloemhof and Geluksoord.

Provision of electricity network in Geluksoord ext 2.

Facilitation of electricity supply to 1200 households in Boitumelong ext 5.

Maintenance of 1468 streetlights.

Installation of high mast lights in new extensions.

Solicit funding for the upgrading of electricity networks.

Roads and storm water

Upgrading of internal roads in bad state.

Maintenance of internal roads on a regular basis.

Upgrading and maintenance of Prince street in Bloemhof and Pretorius,

Voortrekker and President streets in Christiana.

Plant and equipment

Operation and maintenance of vehcles and equipment

6.1 THEMATIC AREA 1: BASIC SERVICES - OBJECTIVES, STRATEGIES, PROJECTS & TARGETS

IDP	Corporate	Baseline	Key	Input	Output	Outcome	Quantity	Budget	Activiti	Timefra	Annual	0	uarterly	Targets	
Developme nt Objectives	Objective		Performance Indicator	Indicat or	Indicator	indicator			es	me	Target	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
	To deliver sustainable essential services such as water, sanitation, waste manageme nt, electricity and roads/storm water for the Lekwa-Teemane communitie s at least at RDP level.	1000 household s in Geluksoor d without water	Facilitation of water supply to 1000 erven in Geluksoord ext 2.	Layout plans and land	1000 househol ds with water above RDP standard.	Communi ty provided with water	1000 househol ds	R 15 950 000.00	Letters, attend meetin gs	As per DM process plan	Facilitated 1000 water connection s to households	Write letters and attend meetings at the District.	Report on progress.	Report on progress.	Report on progress.
		Water abstractio n point in Bloemhof substanda rd , not suppling sufficient water to purificatio n plant	Facilitation of the upgrading of Raw water abstraction in Bloemhof and Christiana.	Water purifica tion plant.	Upgrade d abstracti on point that supplies sufficient water to purificati on plant.	Communi ty provided with water.	140 litres per second.	R10 00 0 000.0 0	Write Letters and attend meetin gs.	As per DM process plan	Facilitated Upgraded abstraction point by end June 2012 at Bloemhof and Christiana.	Write Letters and attend meetings at the District.	Report on progress.	Report on progress.	Report on progress.

	The pump station is below the flood line.	Facilitated upgrading of sewer Pump Station and pumping mains in Christiana.	Sewer pump station and main pumpin g lines upgrad ed.	Elevated pump station and water tight manholes on pumping lines.	Communi ty with sewer pumping service.	One pump stations and pumping network	R953 0 00.00	Write Letters attend meetin gs.	July- Septemb er 2011	1 Sewer pump station and main pumping lines upgraded by September 2011.	Write Letters attend meetings	Report on progress.	Repor t on progr ess.	Repor t on progre ss.
	Water meters not operation al.	Replaced water meters programs.	Old water meters, Contrac tors.	Facilitate d Replaced water meters.	Function al water meters.		R500 0 00.00 (District Budget)	Facilitat e meetin g with the District	As per District plan.	Facilitated Replaced water meters as per DM plan.	Facilitate meeting with the District	Repor t on progr ess.	Repor t on progr ess.	Repor t on progre ss.
	Dilapidate d Telemetry system	Facilitated Upgraded telemetry system. (BLOEMHO F)	Contrac tors, SLA's etc.	Facilitate d Upgrade d telemetry system.	Regulate d usage of water and reduction in loss water.	1 Upgrade d telemetry system.	R750 0 00.00 Distric t budge t	Facilitat e meetin g with the District.	As per DM process plan	1 Upgraded telemetry system before June 2012.	Facilitate meeting with the District. Outcome of the meeting will determin e targets for next quarter as this is the District Budget.	Report on progress.	Report on progress.	Report on progress.

Insufficien t of water to abstractio n point.	Maintained of raw water channels.	Water Channe I at Christia na	Maintain ed raw water channel	Water provided to communi ty	1 water channel	R200 000	Purchas e of materia ls Appoint ment of builders Manage r Water and Sanitati on to monitor and supervi	On-going	Maintained raw water channel.	Purchase of materials Appointm ent of builders	Mana ger Water and Sanit ation to monit or and super vise the proje ct	Mana ger Water and Sanit ation to monit or and super vise the proje ct	Mana ger Water and Sanita tion to monit or and super vise the projec t
Regular maintena nce and monitorin g of water quality.	Managemen ed and monitored water quality.	Water testing equipm ent.	Quality water provision to residents	Communi ty with access to quality drinking water.	Provision of quality water to all.	OPEX	se the project. Take water sample Test the water sample and make necess ary adjust ment if require d.	Daily	Provision of quality water to community on a daily basis.	Take water sample Test the water sample and make necessar y adjustme nt if required.	Take water sampl e Test the water sampl e and make neces sary adjus tment if requir ed.	Take water sampl e Test the water sampl e and make neces sary adjus tment if requir ed.	Take water sampl e Test the water sampl e and make neces sary adjust ment if requir ed.
667 Househol ds without water born sewerage system.	Facilitated the waterborne sewer connections in Christiana	Water borne sewera ge system.	667 househol ds with Water born sewerage	Connecti on of househol ds with vacuum tanks to waterbor	667 househol ds	R20 000	Write Busines s plan and submit to District	July- Decembe r 2011	Facilitated connection of water borne sewerage to 667 Household	Submit the Business plan to the District.	Applic ation for fundi ng submi tted	Follo w-up and repor t.	Follow -up and report

				ne sanitatio n system.			Municip ality, applicat ion for funding through NPDG, write letters and attend meetin gs		S.		to the NDPG		
The pump station is below the flood line.	Facilitated upgrading of sewer Pump Station and pumping mains in Bloemhof	Sewer pump station and main pumpin g lines.	Elevated pump station and water tight manholes on pumping lines.	Communi ty with sewer pumping service.	Three pump stations and pumping network	R1 678 000.00	Write Letters attend meetin gs.	July- Septemb er 2011	Approved project	Write Letters attend meetings	Repor t on progr ess	Repor t on progr ess	Repor t on progre ss
1000 household s ir Geluksoor d withou sanitation	1000 housholds in	Layout plans and land	1000 househol ds with sanitatio n above RDP standard.	communi ty provided with sanitatio n	1000 househol ds	R 15 950 000.00	Letters, attend meetin gs	As per DM process plan	Facilitated 1000 households with sanitation.	Report on progress	Repor t on progr ess	Repor t on progr ess	Repor t on progre ss
Dilapidate d electrical infrastruct ure.	supply of electricity to	Investi gative report, identific ation of main upgrad e.	Upgrade d and maintain ed network	Communi ty with electricity	Number of househol d affected.	R 300 000	Invite tenders Appoint a consult ant Appoint a contrac tor Monitor	July 2011- June 2012	Upgraded and maintained network by June 2012	Investiga tive report	Comp ile tende r docu ment	Invite tende rs	Adjudi cation of tender

	Stands	Provision of	Layout	1000	Communi	1000	R6.5	ing and supervi sion by Electric al Engine er Electric al Engine er submits report to Technic al Service Manage r. Fill the	July	1000	Fill the	Follo	Follo	Follow
	without electricity	electricity network in Geluksoord ext 2.	plans, approv ed surveyo r general plan.	househol ds with electricity	ty with electricity	househol ds	Million	applicat ion and submit to DOE.	2011- June 2012	households with electricity by July 2011-June 2012.	applicatio n and submit to DOE.	w-up and report	w-up and repor t.	-up and report
	No electricity network.	Facilitation of electricity supply to 1200 households in Boitumelong	Layout plan, surveyo r general plan.	Facilitate d 1200 househol ds with electricity	Provide communi ty with access to electricity	1200 househol ds supplied with electricity	R20000	Write and submit Busines s plan to Eskom, write letters and attend meetin gs	July 2011- June 2012	Facilitated 1200 households with electricity by June 2012.	Write and submit Business plan to Eskom.	Follo w-up by writin g letter s.	Follo w-up by writin g letter s.	Follow -up by writin g letters

Regular maintena nce of street lights.	Maintenance of 1468 streetlights	Street lights, bulbs, Cheery Picker, electrici ans.	Function al 1468 street lights.	Luminous areas	1468 streetligh ts maintain ed regularly	R 2 100 000	Replace broken street lights.	As and when required.	1486 maintained street lights by June 2012.	Replace broken street lights when need arise.	Repla ce broke n street lights when need arise.	Repla ce broke n street lights when need arise.	Repla ce broke n street lights when need aries.
Cherry picker constantly breaks down as it has exceeded its life span.	Purchased Cherry Picker.	Interna I funds. Invite bidders	New cherry picker purchase d.	Communi ty receiving satisfying service electrical services.	1 cherry picker.	R1,2 Million	Adverti se for tender. Appoint success ful bidder. Deliver ed new cherry picker. Monitor and report on the impact of new cherry picker.	October 2011	1 New cherry picker purchased by October 2011.	Advertise for tender. Appoint successfu I bidder. Delivered new cherry picker	Monit or and report on the impac t of new cherr y picker .	Monit or and repor t on the impac t of new cherr y picker .	Monit or and report on the impac t of new cherry picker
Old electrical network high and low voltage.	Upgraded electrical network at Bloemhof and Christiana.	Old electric al networ k. Interna I Funds. Appoint ment of service provide r	Upgrade d electrical network at Bloemhof and Christian a.	Communi ty receiving satisfying service electrical services.	2 electrical networks	R2 million.	Adverti se tender and appoint Monitor and report on the impact of the upgrad	January 2011	Upgraded electrical network at Bloemhof and Christiana by January 2011.	Advertise tender and appoint.	Adver tise tende r and appoi nt	Monit or and repor t on progr ess.	Compl etion.

							ed electric al networ k.						
Utlwanag ng and Boitumelo ng without high masts.	Installation of high mast lights in new extensions.	Layout plans, Eskom' s layout plan of grid and land for installat ion.	Installed and functiona I high masts lights.	Luminous areas	20 high installed and functiona I mast lights.	R 2 000 000	Obtain Eskom' s grid Identify area/ exact spots to erect high masts. Tender s or quotati ons from service provide rs Appoint a contrac tor Electric al Engine er to monitor and supervi se Electric al Engine er to submit	July 2011- June 2012	20 High Masts Installed and functional by June 2012.	2 erected high masts.	6 erect ed high masts	6 erect ed high masts	6 erecte d high masts

							report to Technic al Service Manage r						
Internal roads in a bad condition.	Upgrading of internal roads in bad state	Graders , tar team, worker s.	Paved internal roads.	Accessible internal roads for the community.	7 km roads paved.	R 12 520 050	Instruct Turn- key develop ed to pave the identifi ed roads. Deploy ee of DBSA and PMU to monitor and supervi se, and ensure submis sion of report to the Technic al Service Manage r.	July 2011- June 2012	7km of Paved internal roads by June 2012.	Instruct Turn-key develope d to pave the identified roads and provide project plan.	2km	2km	3km

Dilapidate d roads.	Facilitated the supply of and delivery of cold asphart 25kg (cold mix)	Transp ort, letters to the District etc.	Facilitate d the supply of and delivery of cold asphart 25kg (cold mix)	Accessibl e roads for the communi ty.	25 kg of asphart.	R1 000 000.00	Write letters to the District.	July 2011- June 2012	Facilitated the supply of and delivery of cold asphart 25kg (cold mix) by June 2012	Write letters to the District	Follo w-up and report	Follo w-up and repor t	Follow -up and report
Internal roads in bad condition.	Maintained internal roads on a regular basis.	Graders , tippers TLB, Gravel, Tar and labour.	Maintain ed internal roads	Accessible internal roads for the community	30 km gavel roads graded. Potholes repaired on 20 km tar roads	R 1 500 000	(GRAVE L ROADS) Identify priority roads Back filling of roads Grade and compac t the road (POTH OLES) Identify the priority roads Cut, patch and compac t the road.	July 2011- June 2012	Maintained internal roads, 30km roads gravelled and 20km of roads with potholes repaired.by June 2012	Regular maintena nce of gravel and potholes.	Regul ar maint enanc e of gravel and potho les.	Regul ar maint enanc e of grave I and potho les.	Regul ar maint enanc e of gravel and pothol es.

Roads in	Upgraded	Busines	Approved	Accessibl	1	R11.3	Draft	Septemb	Approved	Draft	
bad	and	s plan	funding	e internal	Business	Million	busines	er-	funding for	busin	
condition	maintained	for	for	roads for	plan for	IVIIIIIOII	s plan	Decembe	upgrading	ess	
CONTUITION	of Prince	securin	upgradin	the	upgradin		and	r 2011	of main	plan	
	street in			communi	g of 11.3		sent it	1 2011	routes	and	
		g	g of main		9 01 11.3						
	Bloemhof	funding	routes	ty	km		to the		through	sent	
	and	, and	through		roads.		Municip		towns by	it to	
	Pretorius,	IDP.	towns.				al		December	the	
	Voor trekker						Manage		2011.	Munic	
	and						r for			ipal	
	President						approv			Mana	
	streets in						al.			ger	
	Christiana.]	Reques			for	
							t IDP			appro	
							from			val.	
							the IDP			Requ	
							Manage			est	
							r			IDP	
							Submit			from	
							approv			the	
							ed IDP			IDP	
							and			Mana	
							Busines			ger	
							s plan			Subm	
							to the			it	
							relevan			appro	
							t			ved	
							funding			IDP	
]	instituti			and	
							ons.			Busin	
]	0113.			ess	
										plan	
]]			to the	
										releva	
										nt	
										fundi	
]				ng 	
										institu	
						1	1			tions	

Incomplet e projects.	Facilitate incomplete projects	Old incompl ete project, letters to the District.	Complete d projects.	Service rendered to the communi ty.	5	R500 0 00.00	Write letters to the District.	July 2011- June 2012	5 Completed projects by June 2012	Write letters to the District.	Follo w-up and report	Follo w-up and repor t	Follow -up and report
Vehicles and Equipmen t in a bad state.	Operation and maintained vehicles and equipment	Mechan ic, Reputa ble worksh ops for repair externa I.	Reliable vehicles and equipme nt.	Improve d service delivery to communi ties.	All municipal vehicles and equipme nt.	R 900 000	Instruct mechan ic to repair and service the vehicles and equipm ent Worklo ad excessi ve for one mechan ic, vehicles and equipm ent will be taken to externa I	July 2011- June 2012	Reliable vehicles and equipment by June 2012	Regular repair and maintena nce of vehicle and equipme nt.	Regul ar repair and maint enanc e of vehicl e and equip ment.	Regul ar repair and maint enanc e of vehicl e and equip ment.	Regul ar repair and maint enanc e of vehicl e and equip ment.

				worksh op for repairs.			

7. THEMATIC AREA 2: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Analysis: The municipality is still using the old LED strategy which was drafted in 2006. The municipality still has challenges regarding the implementation this strategy. Some of the challenges are:

- Lack of funding for identified projects
- Lack of human resource
- Lack of support from sector departments and the District Municipality.
- Lack of monitoring of LED projects.

In trying to boost the LED unit the municipality has established a Local Development Agency.

The municipality is trying to engage potential investors to revive all LED projects

The District municipality is currently assisting the municipality to review its LED strategy.

THEMATIC AREA	Local Economic Devel	opment								
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (2009-2014)	Speeding up growth a	ding up growth and transforming the economy to create decent work and sustainable livelihoods.								
		I contribution to job creation and sustainable livelihoods through Local Economic utilizing cooperatives in every ward.								
NATIONAL PRIORITY OUTCOMES	Outcome 4: Role of Local Government Decent employment • Create an enabling environment for investment by streamlining planning application									

(2011/16)	through inclusive economic growth	processes Ensure proper maintenance and rehabilitation of essential services infrastructure Ensure proper implementation of the EPWP at municipal level Design service delivery processes to be labour intensive Improve procurement systems to eliminate corruption and ensure value for money Utilize community structures to provide services
	Outcome 5: A skilled and capable workforce to support an inclusive growth path	Role of Local Government • Develop and extend intern and work experience programmes in municipalities • Link municipal procurement to skills development initiatives
DISTRICT OBJECTIVES		s of a District-Wide Local Economic Development Strategy, the unemployment rate is
(2011-2016)	reduced by 25%, thus	s creating 2 750 job opportunities per annum by 2016.
STRATEGIES		
Place-marketing to a entertainment	dvertise attractions, suc	ther incentives to attract new firms that will create new jobs ch as available land and infrastructure, a pool of skilled workers, available amenities and
•	d support by providing I nent contracts, and the	ousiness infrastructure, finance, technical support through business advice centres, like
Community economic	c development through in the local economy fo	skills training, employment brokering (connecting job-seekers with available jobs), or SMMEs by means of a data bank, identifying enterprises that can be established under
		omparative and competitive advantage, establishing partnerships with exporting firms, ade fairs, initiating relationships with foreign cities
		ng adequate infrastructure and services, streamlining of internal municipal functions (i.e. nunicating with business chambers
LEKWA-TEEMANE OBJECTIVES	and worksh Strengthen	ing the enabling environment through more flexible regulations, better access to finance
(2011-2012)		s, improved infrastructure facilities and business support, competitiveness and capacity at the enterprise level through skill training focusing more on

quality-, productivity-, and competitiveness- support and the facilitation of technology transfer and understanding of the local economy.

7.1 THEMATIC AREA 3: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - OBJECTIVES, STRATEGIES, PROJECTS & TARGETS Top Layer SDBIP – Score Card

IDP	Corporate	Baseline	Key	Input	Output	Outcome	Quanti	Budget	Activitie	Timefram	Annual		Quarterly	Targets	
Developme nt Objectives	Objective		Performa nce Indicator	Indicato r	Indicator	indicator	ty	OPEX/C APEX	S	е	Target	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
	Facilitation of job creation and access to business opportuniti es.	Done through Growth Path.	Number of job created through LED initiatives including capital projects.	Approve d projects to be impleme nted.	Report on number of jobs created.	Employm ent created.	4 report.	OPEX	Continuo us monitori ng of jobs created by contract ors at site.	Quarterly	4 Reports on the number of jobs created through LED initiative by June 2012	Continu ous monitori ng of jobs created by contract ors at site.	Continu ous monitor ing of jobs created by contract ors at site.	Continu ous monitor ing of jobs created by contrac tors at site.	Continu ous monitor ing of jobs created by contrac tors at site.
		SMME's supporte d	Number of SMME's supported	Grants received for LED.	Report on the number of SMME's supported.	SMME's supports to start business	4 report	OPEX	Quarterl y meetings with sectors and stakehol ders.	Quarterly	4 Reports on the number of SMME's by June 2012.	Quarterl y meeting s with sectors and stakehol ders.	Quarter ly meeting s with sectors and stakeho lders.	Quarter ly meetin gs with sectors and stakeho lders.	Quarter ly meetin gs with sectors and stakeho lders.

on 8 Supp to a SMM	oport mur	dated e coordinati on & support to SMMEs and cooperativ es	Advert placed on newspap ers, organize worksho p with SEDA	No of registered SMME's & cooperativ es on our database	Empowe red business committ ees & self- sustain ace	12	R15 000	Partner with SEDA in empowe ring communi ty member s on self- sustain ace	Jan 2012	Report on support given to SMME`s & Cooperat ives	Identify and register all SMMEs in our data base	Do needs analysis and offer support	Offer support	Report to council
pror of	omotion ona Lekvurism Tee tour		Invitation n extended to all stakehol ders and drafting of tourism project plan	Names of member and project plan approved by council	Signed project plan & impleme ntation of the plan	1	R15 000	Invitation extende d to all stakehol ders and drafting of tourism project plan	Jan 2012	Function al tourism associati on	Invitatio ns to stakehol ders and project planning meeting s	Names and project plan to be adopte d by council	Implem entatio n of the project plan	On- going implem entatio n
leath proje and appo nt o	ject I lea	Appointm ent of new beneficiari es and project manager	Enter into a service level agreeme nt with the DRSM	Signed service level agreement with beneficiari es and project manager	Empowe rment of communi ty member s	1	R250 000	1.Facilita te meetings with DRSM LED unit 2.Enter into a service level agreeme nt with the DRSM	Feb 2012	Operatio nal leather project	Draft service level agreeme nt and appoint ment of new benefici aries	Adopte d agreem ent by council	Procure ment of materia Is	On- going operati ons

Drafting of LED strategy	No LED strategy for Lekwa - Teemane	Appointm ent of consultant through the DRSM for drafting of LED strategy	Available LED strategy draft	Adopted draft copy by the council	Function al LED unit	1	R400 0 00	1. Facilitate communi cation with DRSM LED unit 2.Enter into a service level agreeme nt with the DRSM in impleme nting the strategie s	Feb 2012	LED strategy in place	Appoint ment of a consulta nt	Adoptio n of the strategy by council	Implem entatio n of the strateg y	On- going implem entatio n
Revival & promotion of Tourism	No awarenes s of the treasure route.	N12 Treasure Route (Awarene ss Program)	Invitatio n to all stakehol ders.	N12 Treasure route revived.	Economi c viable route with job opportun ities.	1	R400 0 00.00	Facilitate communi cation with DRSM LED unit Invitatio n to all stakehol ders	Feb 2012	N12 Treasure route revived by Feb 2012.	Facilitate commun ication with DRSM LED unit Invitatio n to all stakehol ders	N12 Treasur e route revived	N12 Treasur e route revived	N12 Treasur e route revived
Revival & promotion of Tourism	Youth without business opportuni ties.	Functional Relebogile Guest House	Consulta tive meetings with District and beneficia ries.	Functional Relebogile Guest House	Commun ity with job opportun ities and tourism.	1	R950 0 00.00	Facilitate meetings with District and beneficia ries.	Feb 2012	Function al Relebogil e Guest House by Feb 2012	Facilitate meeting s with District and benefici aries.	Functio nal Relebog ile Guest House	Functio nal Relebog ile Guest House	Functio nal Relebo gile Guest House

Staffing LED unit	1 vacant position	Appoint 1 LED coordinat or	Advertise d posts publishe d on newspap ers	Appointme nt letter issued to new candidate	Function al LED Unit	1	R87 000	Advertis ed posts publishe d on newspap ers	April 2012	Appoint 1 LED coordina tor	Recruit ment process	Recruit ment process	Appoint ment of LED coordin ator
Staffing of general workers	24 vacancies	Filing of all 24posts of general workers	Advertise d posts publishe d on newspap ers	Appointme nt letter issued to new candidate	Improve d Service delivery	24	R1.5m	Advertis ed posts publishe d on newspap ers	April 2012	Appoint ment of general workers	Recruit ment process	Recruit ment process	Appoint ment of general workers
Traffic Staff	Staffing of traffic Office	Appointm ent of 2 traffic officers,2. Examiners 2 Learners Officers	Advertise d posts publishe d on newspap ers	Appointme nt letter issued to new candidate	Visible law enforce ment	2	R644 000	Advertis ed posts publishe d on newspap ers	April 2012	Appoint ment of traffic officer	Recruit ment process	Recruit ment process	Appoint ment of general workers
Appointme nt of Communit y Service Manager	Vacant position of Communi ty Service Manager	Filling of communit y service manager	Advertise d posts publishe d on newspap ers	Appointme nt letter issued to new candidate	Improve d Service delivery	1	R174 000	Advertis ed posts publishe d on newspap ers	April 2012	Appoint ment of communi ty service manager	Recruit ment process	Recruit ment process	Appoint ment of general workers

8. THEMATIC AREA 3: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION, INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT & LABOUR MATTERS

Analysis

1. Municipal Transformation and Institutional development:

Status Quo:

- The municipality has an adopted policy on Performance Management System and a senior manager has been appointed.
- Municipal Manager and Managers accounting directly to the Municipal Manager have been appointed in terms of the prescribed legislation and Performance Contracts have been signed;
- The municipality has an adopted SDBIP and MTAS;
- There is an adopted organizational Structure with staff complement;
- The municipality has Employment Equity Plan (EEP) and Workplace Skills Plan (WSP);
- There is an established Occupational Health and Safety Committee;
- Council and its Sub-committees are stable and meeting regularly;

Challenges:

- Lack of a developed performance management system and the cascading of system down to individual employees within the municipality;
- Non-payment or late payment of skills development levis;
- Training not done regularly and in terms of the WSP;
- The municipality does not have the OHS Plan and the committee is not meeting regularly;

2. Labour Matters:

Status Quo:

• At present there is a sound relationship with the Unions. Labour matters are addressed in consultation with Unions. In the past year there have not been disputes which soured the relationship.

- There is an established structure, the local Labour Forum (LLF) which is constituted by both the Unions and the Management. This structure is a bargaining forum at the workplace.
- There are sub-committees of LLF which should deal with a variety of issues, namely, The Training committee;
 Occupational Health and Safety;
 Challenges:
- The LLF and its sub-committees are not meeting regularly. This poses a challenge to the good relations between the Unions and Management as issues are not dealt with in time.

Unions and Managen	nent as issues are not dealt with in time.
THEMATIC AREA	Municipal Transformation, Institutional Development & Labour Matters
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (2009- 2014)	 Building a developmental state including improvement of public services and strengthening democratic institutions Strengthen the skills and human resource base
10 POINT PLAN	 Restore the institutional integrity of municipality Develop and strengthen a politically and administratively stable system of municipalities. Uprooting of corruption, nepotism, maladministration in our system of local government.
NATIONAL PRIORITY OUTCOMES	Outcome 5: A skilled and capable workforce to support an inclusive growth path • Develop and extend intern and work experience programmes in municipalities • Link municipal procurement to skills development initiatives
NATIONAL PRIORITY OUTCOMES (2011/16)	Outcome 12: An efficient, effective and development oriented public service and an empowered, fair and inclusive citizenship • Ensure councils behave in ways to restore community trust in local government • Continue to develop performance monitoring and management systems
	OBJECTIVES
MUNICIPAL OBJECTIVES (2011-2016)	 To provide the necessary strategic support for the implementation of the SDBIP and MTAS; To build an enhance the human resource capacity of the municipality; To ensure that there is a good, sound industrial relationship between the employer and the employee; To create a safe working environment for all employees; To enhance Corporate image;
	STRATEGIES
 Develop and implement SDBIP Provision of accessible basic skil 	and MTAS; ls, basic formal education, including adult education, to municipal employees;

- 3. Ensure a functional and effective Local Labour Forum (LLF);
- 4. Develop and implement occupational Health and Safety Plan;
- 5. Develop a marketing plan for the municipality;
- To encourage career growth and personal development of employees.

8.1 Top Layer SDBIP – Score Card

IDP	Corporate	Baselin	Key	Input	Output	Outcome	Quantity	BUDGE	Activiti	Timefram	Annual	Quarterly Targets			
Development Objectives	Objective	е	Perfor mance Indicat or	Indicator	Indicator /Quality	indicator	/ Efficienc y	Т	es	е	Target	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
1.Municipal Transformati on, Institutional Development & Labour Matters	To build an enhance the human resource capacity of the municipality	Delega tion of Functi ons Policy	Review current delega tion system	Prepare a final documen t	Adoption of the Reviewed policy.	Avail Policy to councillo rs and senior manager s.	1 Adopted reviewe d policy.	R50 000	Have worksh ops; prepar ation of Notices	2011/12	Adopte d review ed and implem ented policy by June 2012.	Review the policy and prepare workshop.	Sent the policy to council for adopti on. Ensure and monito r imple mentat ion of policy.	Monito r imple mentat ion of policy.	Monito r imple mentat ion of policy

Monthl y Depart mental Meetin gs	succes sful meetin gs annuall y	Administ rative support and Transpor t	Meetings held per schedule	Minutes of the meeting.		R20 000	Notices , avail transp ort;	2011/20 12	meetin gs held with minute s by June 2012.	3 meetings held with minutes.	3 meetin gs held with minute s.	3 meetin gs held with minute s.	3 meetin gs held with minute s.
Establi shed Local labour Forum (LLF)	Functi onal LLF	Administ rative support and Transpor t	Meetings held per schedule	Minutes of the meeting.	Proper function ing of LLF and its subcommitt ees	R20 000	prepar ation of Notices and Agend a	2011/20	meetin gs held with minute s by June 2012.	1 meetings held with minutes	1 meetin gs held with minute s	1 meetin gs held with minute s	meetin gs held with minute s
Not being done.	4 feedba ck session s held with trade unions	Trade unions, HR Departm ent.	Regular feedback sessions held.	Informe d trade unions to avoid disputes.	4	OPEX	Invitati on to trade unions and hold meetin gs.	Quarterl y	4 Regula r feedba ck session s held by June 2012.	1	1	1	1
	Time taken to finalize less comple x discipli nary cases.	HR departm ent.	90 days taken to resolve less complex disciplinary cases.	Cases resolved in time.	1	OPEX	Inform all involve d in time and resolve issues in time.	June 2012	90 days taken to resolve less comple x discipli nary cases.	90 days	90 days	90 days	90 days

		Time taken to finalize comple x discipli nary cases	HR departm ent.	6 months taken to resolve complex disciplinary cases.	Cases resolved in time.	1	OPEX	Inform all involve d in time and resolve issues in time.	June 2012	6 mont hs taken to resolve comple x discipli nary cases.	6 months	6 mont hs	6 mont hs	6 mont hs
Train Personnel	Workpl ace Skills Plan (WSP)	Review ed and approv ed WSP	Current WSP	Credible WSP	Submissi on of draft to training and council for approval	1	R400 000	Imple mentat ion plan; meetin g of trainin g committee; worksh op for stakeh olders.	July 2011 – June 2012	1 Review ed approv ed and implem ented WSP by June 2012.	Developed Implemen tation plan, meetings of training committee held.	Report on progre ss	Report on progre ss	Report on progre ss
	Not being done.	% of Trainin g budget spent	Finance Records and HR Records	Efficient utilisation of training budget.	Trained personn el	1	OPEX	Contin uous monito ring of funds spent on WSP.	Quarterl y	100% utilizati on of trainin g budget	Continuous monitoring of funds spent and providing a detailed report.	Contin uous monito ring of funds spent and providi ng a report	Contin uous monito ring of funds spent and providing a report	Contin uous monito ring of funds spent and providi ng a report

Train Personnel	Not being done.	% of wage bill spent on WSP.	Finance Records and HR Records. Finance Records and HR Records	Efficient utilization of WSP.	Trained personn el accordin g to their job. Trained personn el accordin g to their job	1	OPEX	Continuous monito ring of funds spent on WSP. Payme nt of funds to the skills levy. Claim funds from the skills levy.	Quarterl y June 2012	100% utilizati on of WSP by June 2012. 100% Skills levy claime d by June 2012.	Continuous monitoring of funds spent on WSP Payment of funds to the skills levy.	Continuous monito ring of funds spent on WSP Provid e training to employ ee.	Continuous monito ring of funds spent on WSP Report on progre ss	Contin uous monito ring of funds spent on WSP Report on progre ss
Monitor the skills of the employees and ensure enhanceme nt through the workplace skills developmen t plan.	Not being done	Quarte rly Skills Audit Report	WSP, HR Policies.	Compiled and approved quarterly audit report.	Proper placeme nt of employe es accordin g to their skills.	4	OPEX	Condu ct quarte rly assess ment of skills level and report to manag	June 2012	4 Compil ed and approv ed quarter ly audit report by June 2012.	Conduct quarterly assessme nt of skills level and report to managem ent and council.	Condu ct quarte rly assess ment of skills level and report to manag	Condu ct quarte rly assess ment of skills level and report to manag	Condu ct quarte rly assess ment of skills level and report to manag

							ement and council				ement and council	ement and council	ement and council
	Custo mer Satisfa ctory Survey Report s	Administ rative support	Establish a committee to handle complaints	Complai nts and suggesti on boxes placed at strategic places	Prompt respons es to commu nity complai nts	R20 000	Plan of action; meetin gs arrang ed; conduc t an analysi s	2011/20 12	2 Report s	-	Half Yearly Report	-	Half Yearly Report
Adopte d HR policie s	8 Review ed and Adopte d HR Policie s	Administ rative support	Full implement ation of policies	Avail the review policies to all stake holders	Reviewe d and approve d policies	R100 000	Consul tation with stakeh olders	2011/20 12	8 HR Policies	2	2	2	2
Emplo yment Equity Plan	Review ed and adopte d EEP Plan	Administ rative support	Establishm ent of Employme nt Equity forum and the Sub- committee	Avail the reviewed EEP to all stakehol ders	Full implem entation and the timeous submiss ion of EEP Report	R 50.000	Develo p an imple mentat ion Plan; Condu ct Works hops and conduc t an analysi	2011/20	1 Annual Review	1	1	1	1

							S.						
Not being done.	Achiev ed EE Target s.	Human Resource staff.	EE targets achieved.	Municipa lity with all gender represen ted.	1	OPEX	Monito r the placem ent or appoin tment of staff is in line with EE Plan of the munici pality.	January 2012	EE targets achiev ed and Submit Employ ment Equity report to DOL by Januar y 2012.	Monitor the placement or appointm ent of staff is in line with EE Plan of the municipali ty.	Monito r the placem ent or appoin tment of staff is in line with EE Plan of the munici pality	Submit Emplo yment Equity	
Emplo yee Assista nce Policy	Develo ped Emplo yee Wellne ss Progra mme	Administ rative support	Full implement ation of Employee Wellness Programm e, with wellness programs conducted.	Avail program me to employe es.	wellnes s progra ms conduct ed.	R300 000	Plan of action, inform ation session s; Formal Works hops	2011/20	wellne ss progra ms conduc ted by conduc ted by June 2012.	1 wellness programs conducted	wellne ss progra ms conduc ted	wellne ss progra ms conduc ted	wellne ss progra ms conduc ted

Logo, Vision and Missio n in place.	Review ed vision and missio n.	Current vision and mission; IDP Rep Forum stakehol ders	Short and relevant vision and mission that achieves objectives of the institution	Ensure communi ty receives service delivery.	1	R1000 0	Workin g session to review missio n and vision; draft for public partici pation; submit to council for approv	July- Septemb er 2011	1 Short and relevan t vision and missio n that achiev es objecti ves of the institut ion	Approval of new vision and mission.			
Market ing and brandi ng of the munici pality is of poor quality .	Improv ed Corpor ate image of the Munici pality.	Banners, Logo, Municipa I website, Municipa I sign board.	Corporate image that attracts investors and tourism.	Sustaina ble and viable economi c area.	1	R650 000	al Adverti se for tender Evalua te and adjudic ate. Appoin tment of service provid er Monito r and supervi se the project	July 2011- June201 2	Corpor ate image that attract s investo rs and touris m by June 2012.	Advertise for tender, Evaluate and adjudicate	Appoin tment of service provid er	Monito r and supervi se the project by Directo r Cooper ate Service .	Monito r and supervi se the project by Directo r Cooper ate Service

								by Directo r Cooper ate Service						
Technology Efficiency	IT system not fully functio nal.	Develo ped IT strateg y/plan.	Inputs from manage ment, Departm ent GCIS.	Functional IT system in the municipalit y.	Municipa lity with function al IT system.	1	R850 0 00.00 (budge t include all IT softwa re's)	Compil e draft strateg y, reques t inputs from the manag ement.	October 2011.	Functio nal IT system in the munici pality by Octobe r 2011.	Compile draft strategy, request inputs from the managem ent. Distribute draft for comments	Contin uous imple mentat ion and monito ring.	Contin uous imple mentat ion and monito ring.	Contin uous imple mentat ion and monito ring.

9. THEMATIC AREA 4: FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY

Analysis:

Currently the municipality is undergoing a serious cash flow problem which creates problems of wasteful and irregular expenditures mainly on interests for late payment of creditors such as Eskom. The DDLG&T has assisted by appointing a service provider who will capacitate and collectively with the Municipality develop a revenue enhancement plan. Specific focus will be on debt collection, tariff restructuring and cash flow management. Staff shortage and skilling is a problem as well but it could only be addressed after the above project is completed.

THEMATIC AREA	Financial Management and Administrative (Capacity
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT	Building a developmental state including im	provement of public services and strengthening democratic
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (2009-2014)	institutions	
10 POINT PLAN	 Uprooting of corruption, nepotism, 	y and administratively stable system of municipalities maladministration in our system of local government. ative, institutional and financial capabilities of municipality, and
NATIONAL PRIORITY OUTCOMES (2011/16)	Outcome 12: An efficient, effective and development oriented public service and an empowered, fair and inclusive citizenship	 Comply with legal financial reporting requirements Review municipal expenditures to eliminate wastage
DISTRICT OBJECTIVES (2011-2016)		

LEKWA-TEEMANE OBJECTIVES: Build and strengthen the financial management of the municipality to enhance service delivery and achieve clean audit by 2014

STRATEGIES

EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

- Review and adoption of finance policies
- Financial reporting and in year reporting
- MTEF plan
- Budget management
- Ensure alignment of financial systems to GRAP/ Budget format
- Develop a five year integrated financial management plan.
- MFMA Implementation reform
- Development project based funding model.
- Development of the asset registers as prescribed by GRAP.
- General Ledger balancing
- Annual financial statement compilation.
- Section 71 reporting
- Section 72 and other legislative reporting.

REVENUE ENHANCEMENT STRATEGIES

- Tariff setting
- Billing
- Meter reading
- Debtors reconciliations
- Revenue management
- Distribution of accounts
- Grant funding management
- Development of cost recovery strategic plan
- Manage and maintain updated valuation roll.

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES

- Review and update of the Supply Chain Management policy.
- Capacitate supply chain unit.
- Contract management (Compliance)
- Maintain updated service provider data base.

EXPENDITURE AND BUDGET MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES

- Payments be effected within 30 days
- Submission of both expenditure and budgets reports timely.

- Timely creditors' reconciliations.
- Implement budget reforms as per MFMA.
- Capacity building
- Safeguards of the supporting documents.
- The development of a comprehensive inventory and stores management policy.
- Annual budget compilation.
- Cash flow management
- Investment management.

BUDGET AND TREASURY MANAGEMENT

- Manage revenue section
- Manage supply chain management unit
- Manage credit control and debt collection unit
- Manage expenditure and budget management unit.
- Manage financial management, asset management and reporting unit.
- Finance Intern Capacitating.

CREDIT CONTROL AND DEBT COLLECTION

- Indigent Management.
- Review and maintain credit control and debt collection procedures.
- Managing the cut-off, restriction, and disconnection and re connection.
- Reducing number of collection debts to 45 days.

9.1 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY

Top Layer SDBIP - Score Card

IDP Development	Corporat	Baselin	Key	Input	Output	Outcome	Quant	Budget	Activities	Timefr	Annual	Qua	arterly Taro	gets	
Objectives	e Objectiv e	е	Performa nce Indicator	Indicator	Indicat or	indicator	ity			ame	Target	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
Build and strengthen the financial management of the municipality to enhance service delivery and achieve clean audit by 2014	Efficient and effective financial manage ment	MFMA prescrip tion	Review and adopt financial policies.	CFO office and normal operating costs	Adopte d financia I policies	Implemen tation of adopted reviewed policies	12	Normal operati ng expendi ture as per approve d budget.	Workshop and consultativ e meetings	10th of each month	financi al policies review ed and adopte d by 31 March 2012	2 policies	5 policies	5 policies	
	Revenue enhance ment	Internal control measur es	Tariff setting. Billing improvem ent. Developm ent of cost recovery plan. Improved meter reading system.	BTO staff and R350000	Cost recover y tariff. Effectiv e and efficient billing	Correct and accurate billing to all consumer s	Mont hly accou nts	Normal operati ng expendi ture as per approve d budget.	Billing of accounts. Setting new tariff structure with cost reflective. Accurate and reflective meter reading.	10th of each month	Cost recove ry plan by Dec 2011. Improv ed billing and tariffs by June 2012	Develo p cost recover y plan	Adoptio n of the CRP	Billing system improv ement	implement ation
			Comparis on report on monthly billing v/s money	New electrified and with meter readings.	Accurat e account s.	Accurate and efficient meter readings.	12	Externa I funding	Metering reading. Replacing present meter with new	1oth every month	90% of accoun ts opened of accoun	100%	100%	100%	100%

		received						meters		ting system s				
Supply chain manage ment and monitori ng		Review and adopt SCM policy. Capacitat e the SCM unit. Update service provider data base	Appoint 1 admin officer for SCM. Advertise ment for data base registrati on. R75000	Capacit ated unit with a reviewe d and adopted SCM policy	Procure goods and services according	12	Normal operati ng expendi ture as per approve d budget.	Manage supply chain manageme nt	10th of every month	Achiev e objecti ve by Sept 2011	Review policy Appoin t staff	Update data base	100%	100%
Expendit ure and budget manage ment	Previou s year Annual cash collecte d not good	Timely submissio n of reports. Payment of creditors in 30 days. Inventory and stores managem ent. Effective cash flow managem ent.	MFMA section 71 reports. Inventory and stores Expendit ure unit. Opex and Capex	Reports submitt ed. Creditor s up to date	Improved cash flow. Healthy financial position	12	Normal operati ng expendi ture as per approve d budget.	Annual financial statements . Manage audit quiries	10th of every month	Audite d cash flow statem ent. 12 sec.71 reports	Adopte d budget	Cash flow plan	Manage capex and opex	

and debt collectio effective	e the debt . collectors fu incollection Reviewed ur unit. Regular collection d policy. incollection incollection incollection incollection incollection incollection incollection incollection incollection.	Well- function debtors account unit. Update ndigent egister	y operati ng administrat expendi ture as per approve d administrat budget. And also commis sion fee of 21% to be paid base on money collecte d by outsour ce debt collecto	30 June days 2012	Train debt indigen collecto rs. register continu ously Imple ment debt collecti on policy	Update indigent t register register continu ously Implement debt collection policy
------------------------------	--	---	--	----------------------	---	--

10. THEMATIC AREA 5: GOVERNANCE, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & INTEGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Analysis:

1. Governance & Public Participation:

Status Quo:

- 1. Council has been meeting regularly
- 2.

Challenges:

- 1. Though meeting regularly it has not been in terms of the adopted schedule of meetings.
- 2. Intergovernmental Relations:

Status Quo:

1. There is an existing IGR Forum constituted by sector departments.

Challenges:

1. The IGR does not meet regularly

THEMATIC AREA	Governance, Public Participation & Intergovernmental Relations
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (2009- 2014)	Building a developmental state including improvement of public services and strengthening democratic institutions
10 POINT PLAN	 Municipalities that have reliable and credible Integrated Development Plans (IDP's) that are used as a guide for every development, programs and projects within that municipality. Develop a coherent and cohesive system of governance and a more equitable intergovernmental fiscal system. Build and strengthen the administrative, institutional and financial capabilities of municipality, and all municipalities should have clean audits by 2014. The creation of a single window of co-ordination, support, monitoring and intervention as to deal with

	uncoordinated intera mandate.	ction by other spheres of government with municipalities including unfunded					
NATIONAL PRIORITY OUTCOMES	Outcome 9: Responsive, accountable, effective and efficient local government system	 Adopt IDP planning processes appropriate to the capacity and sophistication of the municipality Implement the community work programme 					
(2011/16)	Outcome 12: An efficient, effective and development oriented public service and an empowered, fair and inclusive citizenship	 Ensure ward committees are representative and fully involved in community consultation processes around the IDP, budget and other strategic service delivery issues Continue to develop performance monitoring and management systems Ensure councils behave in ways to restore community trust in local government 					
		OBJECTIVES					
MUNICIPAL OBJECTIVES (2011-2016)	 To ensure good governance; To Project Lekwa-Teemane Municipality as a preferred area to invest, live and work; To inform the community about services rendered and have an effective communication system; To provide the necessary strategic support for the implementation of the SDBIP and MTAS To encourage and ensure public participation through ward committees, ensure participation of secto departments and other stakeholders on integrated planning. 						
		STRATEGIES					

- 1. Organise effective public participation and stakeholder meetings;
- 2. Enhance Corporate image;
- 3. Development and production of information brochures, articles, news-letters and stakeholder meetings in both electronic print media information;
- 4. Develop and implement SDBIP and MTAS;

10.1 GOVERNACE, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND INTERGOVERMENTAL RELATIONS SCORE CARD

IDP	Corporate	Baselin	Key	Input	Output	Outcome	Quantity	BUDGE	Activiti	Timefram	Annual		Quarterly	Targets	
Development Objectives	Objective	е	Perfor mance Indicat or	Indicator	Indicator /Quality	indicator	/ Efficienc y	Т	es	е	Target	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
1. Good Governance; Public Participation & Intergovern mental Relations	Promotion of Good Governance through effective processes	6 Establi shed Ward Commi ttees	7 Functi onal Ward Commi ttees	Administ rative support; Transport; accomm odation and stipends.	7 Function al Ward Committ ees	Enhance d communi ty participa tion	7 Ward Commit tees	R400 000	Capaci ty buildin g; Re- establi shmen t of Commi ttees; Annual Plan	FY 2011/12	12 Ward Commi ttee Meetin gs and Report s	3	3	3	3
		New Project	Percen tage of the budget spent on ward commi ttees and reports from wards.	Ward committ ees and forums.	100% of ward committ ee's funds utilised to ensure function al ward.	Enhance d communi ty participa tion.	100%	R400 000	Capaci ty buildin g; Re- establi shmen t of Commi ttees; Annual Plan	FY 2011/12	100% of ward committee's funds utilised to ensure functional ward by June 2012.	Report on budget spent and functionali ty of the ward.	Report on budge t spent and functio nality of the ward.	Report on budget spent and functio nality of the ward.	Report on budget spent and functio nality of the ward.

Comm unicati on Strateg y	Improv ed quality of Extern al newsle tter distrib uted.	Avail resource s: Laptop	Quality newslett er distribut ed quarterl y	Informe d Commun ity about the activities of municipa lity	Quality newslet ters publishe d and distribut ed timeous ly	R100 000	Capaci ty buildin g;	FY 2011/12	4 Quality newsle tter distrib uted by June 2012.	1 Quality newsletter distributed	1 Qualit y newsle tter distrib uted	1 Quality newsle tter distrib uted	1 Quality newsle tter distrib uted
2 Mayor al Imbizo s	2 Succes sful Mayor al Imbizo s	Administ rative support and Transport;	2 meeting s as per the schedul e.	Informe d Commun ity about the activities of municipa lity	2 meeting s as per the schedul e	R100 000	Publish dates of meetin gs; invitati ons and notices; prepar e	2011/20	2 meetin gs as per the schedu le by June 2012.	1 meeting as per the schedule by June 2012.		1 meetin g as per the schedu le by June 2012.	
12 Held Council Meetin gs	At least 4 (1 per quarte r) succes sful council Meetin gs	Administ rative support and Transpor t	Meeting s held per schedul e	Minutes and Resolutio n Register to Council and Directors	Success ful Council Meeting s	R150 000	venues Prepar e Agend as, Venues ; Send Notices ; Publish meetin	2011/20	4 Meetin gs held per schedu le by June 2012.	1 Meeting held per schedule	1 Meetin g held per sched ule	1 Meetin g held per schedu le	1 Meetin g held per schedu le

							gs to comm unity						
Resolu tion not fully imple mente d.	% of council resolut ions Imple mente d.	Resolutio n Register.	Implem ented Council Resoluti on.	Council resolutio n impleme nted.	1	OPEX	Monito r resolut ion taken and ensure imple mentat ion.	June 2012	Imple mente d Council Resolu tion by June 2012.	Monitor resolution taken and ensure implement ation.	Monito r resolut ion taken and ensure imple menta tion.	Monito r resolut ion taken and ensure imple mentat ion.	Monito r resolut ion taken and ensure imple mentat ion.
Meetin gs held	Approv ed Review ed IDP.	9 Months to produce the documen t.	Reviewe d IDP Docume nt.	Planned and prioritise d project budgete d for next financial year.	1 Approve d IDP Docume nt	R1000 00	Consul tative meetin gs. Bindin g and Packin g of IDP.	Sept 2011- May 2012	1 Approv ed IDP Docum ent by March 2012.	Review, develop and adopt Framewor k and Process Plan.	Start with the review for 20111 /12. Analys is phase.	Compl ete and table before council	Adopt/ approv e and Bind.
Functi onal PMS	A functio nal PMS.	PMS Framewo rk, SDBIP, Reports.	Function al Perform ance Manage ment System.	Accounta ble and effective service delivered by the municipa lity.	1	OPEX	Develo pment of PMS frame work and imple mentat ion of frame work.	Continu ous monitori ng	Approved 2011/1 2 SDBIP.	Workshop to review 2010/11 financial year.	First Quarte r Revie w of the SDBIP, Respo nd to AG Querie	Condu ct Mid- Year Perfor mance Assess ment.	Approv al of planni ng budget ing and Perfor mance Manag ement

											S.		Syste m.
All Directo rs signed PA's.	Signed Perfor mance Agree ments by section 57 manag ers.	Directors , Municipa I Manager s.	Signed Perform ance Agreem ents by section 57 manage rs.	Accounta bility and rewardin g system of performa nce.	5	OPEX	Signin g of PA's by MM and Section 57 Manag ers.	June 2011	Signed Perfor mance Agree ments by section 57 manag ers by June 2011	Signing of 2011/12 PA's by MM and Section 57 managers.	Monito ring and Evalua tion	Review of the PA's.	Submit Draft PA's to MM and Sectio n 57 Manag ers.
Sectio n 46 report compil ed and submit ted.	Approved and submit ted section 46 report and annual report.	Quarterl y reports of all Directors	Approve d and submitte d section 46 report and annual report.	Municipa lity with approve d performa nce report and annual report.	2	R300 000	Consoli dation of reports	June 2011	Approved and submit ted section 46 report by July 2011 and Approved 121 report by March 2012.	Submit section 46 report to the MM.	Deal with the audit querie s.	Approv al of 121 Annual Report s.	Bindin g and packag es of the report.
2 IGR Forum Meetin gs.	Quarte rly meetin gs take place.	Administ rative support.	Successf ul Meeting s held per schedul	Minutes of the IGR	4 Success ful IGR Forum meeting	R100 000	Prepar e Agend as, Venues ; Send	2011/12	4	1	1	1	1

		е		Notices			
Custo mer satisfa ction survey.	Proced ures ication strategy, place to on and improv e custom er service	Satisfied custome r/ with services rendered and willing to pay for services.	d o	Prepar e the propos al for data collecti on metho ds for survey.	Satisfie d the custom proposal for data memb collection methods for survey. comm unity by the Novem ber 2011	Issue a r report imple mentat council for and approv al. on the Imple results ment recom menda tion and contin uous monito ring and evalua tion.	Monito r imple mentat ion and report on the results .

11. THEMATIC AREA 6: SPATIAL RATIONALE AND ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

There are disparities that exist with regard to Spatial Planning and Environmental issues within the Lekwa-Teemane Local Municipality. The historically distorted spatial patterns have not been addressed as evidence of the imbalances of the past still persists, despite interventions by the Municipality.

The Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality, developed a Spatial Development Framework in 2007 for the Naledi Local Municipality, which has not been reviewed therefore they are not in line with current developmental legislation and policies, hence deemed outdated.

The Lekwa-Teemane Local Municipality has reviewed their Spatial Development Framework in 2010. The review and/or development of SDFs is not only for alignment with provincial and national policy, but it they also need to be informed by our 3rd generation IDPs which come into effect at the end of the 2010/2011 financial year. The newly developed SDF for Lekwa-Teemane fully addresses the latter, as it has been developed in accordance to current policies and guide lines.

All of the above will contribute in achieving the core objectives and strategies of Space, Economy, Governance and Communication as endorsed in the IDP

THEMATIC AREA	Spatial Rationale and Enviror	nmental Matters
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (2009- 2014)		e Management and use sustainable communities
10 POINT PLAN		ality of basic services for all people in terms of water, sanitation, electricity, waste ster management. (Spatial & Environmental Services))
NATIONAL PRIORITY OUTCOMES	Outcome 8: Sustainable human settlements and improved quality of household life	 Cities must prepare to be accredited for the housing function Develop spatial plans to ensure new housing developments are in line with national policy on integrated human settlements Participate in the identification of suitable land for social housing Ensure capital budgets are appropriately prioritized to maintain existing services and extend services
(2011/16)	Outcome 10: Environmental assets and natural resources that are well protected and continually enhanced	 Develop and implement water management plans to reduce water losses Ensure effective maintenance and rehabilitation of infrastructure Run water and electricity saving awareness campaigns Ensure proper management of municipal commonage and urban open spaces Ensure development does not take place on wetlands
DISTRICT OBJECTIVES (2011-2016)	households (that is 1	n the full range of social and economic infrastructure services to the needy 152 500 people) within the next five years (2011-2016) sing needs of the most disadvantaged residents are adequately addressed in the

District (more than 30 000 housing opportunities by 2016).

STRATEGIES

Verify the housing need in the respective Municipal Areas with the respective communities and relevant role-players
Devise and implement a Capacity-Building Programme, focusing on building the capacity of staff to manage housing projects
Increase the housing/ownership options and choice (owner-built, rental housing, higher density urban, communal)
Focus on the development and implementation of a Rural Housing Development Plan
Make the community aware of the availability of housing subsidies
Establish Public-Private Partnerships (PPPs)
Ensure that housing needs are reflected in and coordinated through spatial planning

NB!! SEE 6.1

12. THEMATIC AREA 7: COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

THEMATIC AREA	Community and Social Servi	ces-Technical						
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (2009- 2014)	 Massive programme to build social and economic infrastructure Sustainable Resource Management and use 							
10 POINT PLAN	Improve the quantity and quality of basic services for all people in terms of water, sanitation, electricity, waste management, roads and disaster management. (Infrastructure Services)							
NATIONAL PRIORITY OUTCOMES (2011/16)	Outcome 6: An efficient, competitive and responsive economic infrastructure network Outcome 10: Environmental assets and natural resources that are well protected and	 Role of Local Government Ring-fence water, electricity and sanitation functions so as to facilitate cost-reflecting pricing of these services Ensure urban spatial plans provide for commuter rail corridors, as well as other modes of public transport Maintain and expand water purification works and waste water treatment works in line with growing demand Cities to prepare to receive the devolved public transport function Improve maintenance of municipal road networks Develop and implement water management plans to reduce water losses Ensure effective maintenance and rehabilitation of infrastructure Run water and electricity saving awareness campaigns 						
	continually enhanced	 Ensure proper management of municipal commonage and urban open spaces Ensure development does not take place on wetlands 						
DISTRICT OBJECTIVES (2011-2016)		Municipality to develop Integrated Waste Management and Disaster Management ach Municipality according to the circumstances prevailing in the area						
		STRATEGIES						
Conduct risk analysis of each and every locality within the Dr Ruth S Mompati District Municipal Area Identify, recruit and train volunteers Identify resources to implement the plans Educate and sensitise communities on potential threads and hazards Prevent or reduce the risk of disasters								

IDP	Corporate	Baseline	Key	Input	Output	Outcome	Quanti	Budget	Activitie	Timefram	Annual		Quarterly	/ Targets	
Developme nt Objectives	Objective		Performa nce Indicator	Indicato r	Indicator	indicator	ty	OPEX/C APEX	S	е	Target	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
	Rendering effective services	Service level agreeme nts not signed	Review and Signing of service level agreemen t with Transport & Arts, Sports &culture departme nts	Draft agreeme nts with relevant departm ent	1.Allocate d library grant and audited licensing revenue collected 2.Renovati ons of Bloemhof library	Improve d Transpor t & Library Services to communi ty member s	One service level per agree ment sector	300	1. Liaise with relevant sector departm ents in signing the agreeme nts.	Sept 2011	2 Signed Service Level agreeme nt	Signed agreeme nts	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Quarterly departmen tal meetings	Departm ental meetings held regularly	Monitorin g & Implemen tation of departme ntal meetings resolution s	Draft Schedule of departm ental meetings	Signed resolution register send to managers & supervisor s for implement ation	Prompt response s to departm ental & communi ty problems	4	N/A	1.Signed Draft schedule of departm ental meetings 2.Resolu tion register send to manager s	Quarterly	4 Departm ental Meetings held	1	2	3	4
	Review of waste Manageme nt plan	Review of old waste manage ment plan	Review waste managem ent plan in conjunctio n with	Facilitate Meetings with DRSM to Appoint environ mental	Drafted waste managem ent plan	WMP in place & approve d by the community	1	20 000	Facilitate communi cation & schedule mee tings with the	Jan2012	Signed documen t of reviewed WMP	Facilitate commun ication & schedule meeting s with the	Continu ous Meeting s & worksh ops	Adoptio n of the WMP by council	Comple te docume nt signed by MM

		DRSM	expert consulta nts in drafting the plan					DRSM			DRSM			
Facilitate housing	1000 units approved by DPLG 1997 blocked project	Facilitate new housing allocation Unblock old project	Approve d new & funding allocatio n by DPLG	Signed approved SLA by MM&DPLG	Number of allocatio ns approve d & blocked	10000	40 000	1.Facilita te communi cation with DPLG 2. Preparati on of beneficia ry list 2. handing over of finished houses	March 2012	Old projects unblocke d Allocated new units	Follow up with the provinci al DHS on our applicati on	Ongoin g follow up with higher structur e provinci ally	Take the matter to national govern ment	Follow up
Provide refuse removal services	100% provision of refuse removal services and extend it to new areas	Maintain the existing service and provision of plastic refuse to household without refuse bins	Number of househol d provided with refuse bags and supervis ed weekly collection schedule signed by the HOD	Procureme nt of plastic refuse bags & signed weekly schedule by HOD	Reduced Complain s from communi ty member s	3000 refuse bags	R80 000	1.Weekly collection of refuse 2Quarter ly procure ment of black refuse bags	Sept 2011	Procure ment of refuse bags by Sept 2011	Table proposal before council for approval & procure ment of refuse bags	On- going procure ment & continu ous refuse removal	On going	On going

Provision of cemeteries & closing of geluksoord unit	Utlwanan g & Bloemhof cemeteri es almost full & geluksoor d is establish ed on wetland	Establish ment of new cemeterie s at both towns	Identific ation of land & appoint ment of environ mental expert to conduct EIA & geotech	New cemeteries ready for use	Dignified burials for communi ty member s	2	R6.5m	1. Appoint ment of environ mental experts to conduct EIA. 2.Signed PPP agreeme nt with service provider s	Sept 2011	Newly establish ed cemeteri es ready for burials	Opening of new cemeteri es	Continu ous mainten ance of cemeter ies	On going	on going
	Cemeteri es does not have fence.	Fenced cemeterie s.	Internal funds.	Fenced cemeteries	Dignified resting place for communi ty.	2	R1 750 000.00	Advertis e for tender and appoint. Monitor and report on the impact of fenced cemeteri es.	January 2012	Fenced cemeteri es by January 2012.	Advertis e for tender and appoint	Advertis e for tender and appoint		
Facilitate access to Library facilities	Increase d access to our libraries	Facilitate renovatio n & Building of Utlwanan g & Bloemhof library	Appoint ment of service provider /contract ors by the municipa lity and Dept. of Sports,	Handing over of the buildings to contractor s	Improve d library services to communi ty	2	R4m for Utlwan ang R2.5m for Bloemh of.	Appoint ment of service provider /contract ors by the municipa lity and Dept. of Sports,	Sept 2011	Complet ed projects of libraries	Commen cement with building & renovati ons	Constru ction continu es	Constru ction continu es	Constru ction continu es

			Arts & culture					Arts & culture						
Municipalit y to render traffic speed camera service	TMT Speed camera currently in Bloemhof	Renew TMT contract for 3 years and extend the service to Christiana	Extension of contract proposal tabled before council for approval Approved road application for Christian a by NPA	Adopted & signed service level agreement by Council & MM Approved Road certificate from NPA	Visible Traffic Officers on our roads	1	R400 000	Motivate to council about the importan ce of extendin g TMT Contract	August 2011	Renewed TMT contract	Setting up plans for Christian a approve d road	Monitori ng and supervi sion of the service	Continu ous operati on	Continu ous operati on
Municipalit y to render traffic speed camera service	TMT Speed camera currently in Bloemhof	Renew TMT contract for 3 years and extend the service to Christiana	Extensio n of contract proposal tabled before council for approval Approve d road applicati on for Christian a by NPA	Adopted & signed service level agreement by Council & MM Approved Road certificate from NPA	Visible Traffic Officers on our roads	1	R400 000	Motivate to council about the importan ce of extendin g TMT Contract	August 2011	Renewed TMT contract	Setting up plans for Christian a approve d road	Monitori ng and supervi sion of the service	Continu ous operati on	Continu ous operati on

Traffic law enforceme nt	Road marking & signs very old Visible traffic law enforcem ent not existing	Replacem ent of old traffic signs, Painting of road markings.	Procure ment of paintings & traffic signs	Visible traffic signs, road markings, & traffic officers	Reduced accident on our roads	2	R25000 0	Replace ment of old traffic signs, Painting of road markings	Dec 2011	Replaced old traffic signs, visible road marking & traffic officers	Replace ment of old signs and marking s Impleme ntation of POA	On- going implem entatio n	On- going implem entatio n	On- going implem entatio n
	in all units	Setting of traffic operation s during peak hours & holidays	Drafted Operatio ns schedule signed by HOD				R80000	Setting of traffic operatio ns during peak hours & holiday						
To provide effective and efficient traffic services	Not previousl y reported on.	% increase of revenue generated through traffic services.	Traffic departm ent records and TMT services.	Increased generated revenue.	Revenue generate d to render effective services.	1	OPEX	Monitor the impact of TMT and provide compreh ensive report.	Quarterly	Increase d generate d revenue by June 2012.	Monitor the impact of TMT and provide compreh ensive report.	Monitor the impact of TMT and provide compre hensive report.	Monitor the impact of TMT and provide compre hensive report.	Monitor the impact of TMT and provide compre hensive report.
To provide effective and efficient transport service	No policy in place.	Develope d transport policy	Previous policy.	Developed transport policy	Effective utilisatio n of municipa I transport	1 Policy.	OPEX	Consulta tion with stakehol ders. Worksho p council and official on the policy. Submit policy for	January 2012	Develop ed transport policy by January 2012.	Consulta tion with stakehol ders.	Worksh op council and official on the policy	Submit policy for approva I.	Implem entatio n of the policy.

								approval						
Upgrading and reopening of testing stations	Both testing station not fully operation al	Upgrading of bloemhof station & Christiana	Sourcing of quotatio n from prospecti ve suppliers /contact ors	Appointme nt of contractor /supplier	Provision of quality testing services to communi ty	2	R1.2m	Sourcing of quotatio n from prospecti ve suppliers /contact ors	Dec 2011	Upgrade d testing stations	Negotiat e with TMT to fund the Bloemho f Station & motivate to council to fund Christian a`s	Continu ous follow ups on proposa I	On going	Comple te projects
	Communi ty still using old bucket system.	Replaced bucket system	Utilisatio n of grant. Houses with bucket. Contract or.	Facilitated Replaced bucket system.	Commun ity with water sewerag e system.	-	R4 200 000.00	Facilitate Advertis e for tender and appoint. Monitor and report on the impact service provided	January 2012	Facilitate d Replaced bucket system by January 2012.	Facilitate d the Advertis e for tender and appoint.	Facilitat ed the Advertis e for tender and appoint	Monitor and report on the impact service provide d.	Monitor and report on the impact service provide d

13. THEMATIC AREA 8: CROSS CUTTING ISSUES

Analysis

THEMATIC AREA	Governance, Public Participation & Intergovernmental Relations										
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES (2009- 2014)	Building a developmental stat	Building a developmental state including improvement of public services and strengthening democratic institutions									
10 POINT PLAN	 Municipalities that have reliable and credible Integrated Development Plans (IDP's) that are used as a guide for every development, programs and projects within that municipality. Develop a coherent and cohesive system of governance and a more equitable intergovernmental fiscal system. Build and strengthen the administrative, institutional and financial capabilities of municipality, and all municipalities should have clean audits by 2014. The creation of a single window of co-ordination, support, monitoring and intervention as to deal with uncoordinated interaction by other spheres of government with municipalities including unfunded mandate. 										
NATIONAL PRIORITY OUTCOMES (2011/16)	Outcome 9: Responsive, accountable, effective and efficient local government system Outcome 12: An efficient, effective and development oriented public service and an empowered, fair and inclusive citizenship	 Adopt IDP planning processes appropriate to the capacity and sophistication of the municipality Implement the community work programme Ensure ward committees are representative and fully involved in community consultation processes around the IDP, budget and other strategic service delivery issues Continue to develop performance monitoring and management systems Ensure councils behave in ways to restore community trust in local government 									
DISTRICT OBJECTIVES (2011-2016)											
STRATEGIES											
		7.1.0.120.120									
LEKWA-TEEMANE LM -Objectives	LEKWA-TEEMANE LM -Objectives										

NB!! SEE 10.